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 Delegation Agreement TF–MADAD/2017/T04.40 

Resilience & Social Cohesion Programme (RSCP) 

Strengthening the resilience of host communities and Syrian refugees in Lebanon, Jordan and Iraq (Kurdistan) 

Lebanon component 

 

Call for tender for works: “Improvement of Urban Water Management in the Southern Suburb of Beirut” 

Ref. RSCP/LB/CALL/003 CIG Z402DF9082 

 

No. QUESTION ANSWER 

1 We found only two files on the Daleel Madani https://www.daleel-
madani.org/: 

1- contract notice 

2- additional information. 

What documents are required to be submitted? Where are the 
Quantities and maps? 

The documents “contract notice” and “additional information notice” indicate 
the websites where the tender dossier can be downloaded free of charge. 

Document: Contract Notice, Para: “Call For Tender: General Information” 
I.1) Name And Address Contracting Authority […] 

Internet Address: http://rscp-madad.org/en/Tenders 
https://beirut.aics.gov.it/home-ita/opportunita/avvisi-forniture/ 

Document: Additional information about the Contract Notice, Para: 
“APPLICATION AND TENDERING: 20. How to obtain the tender dossier” 
The tender dossier is available at the following Internet addresses: 
https://etendering.ted.europa.eu/cft/cft-display.html?cftId=6677 
AICS Beirut https://beirut.aics.gov.it/home-ita/opportunita/avvisi-forniture/ 
AICS Rome https://www.aics.gov.it/home-ita/opportunita/profit/area-imprese/ 
Daleel Madani https://www.daleel-madani.org/ 
RSCP website http://rscp-madad.org/en/Tenders 
The tender dossier is also available for inspection at the premises of the 
contracting authority, address as in the contract notice. 

Tenders must be submitted using the standard tender form included in the 
tender dossier, whose format and instructions must be strictly observed. 

 

http://rscp-madad.org/en/Tenders
https://beirut.aics.gov.it/home-ita/opportunita/avvisi-forniture/
https://etendering.ted.europa.eu/cft/cft-display.html?cftId=6677
https://beirut.aics.gov.it/home-ita/opportunita/avvisi-forniture/
https://www.aics.gov.it/home-ita/opportunita/profit/area-imprese/
https://www.daleel-madani.org/
http://rscp-madad.org/en/Tenders
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2 We would like to receive all relevant information in detail, bill of 
quantities, design, scope of work, date, time and place of submission 
of the tender. 

Bill of quantities: see document “vol4_financial_offer”; 
Design: see document “vol5_design_documents&drawings” 
Scope of work, date, time and place of submission: see documents “contract 
notice” and “additional information notice“ 
Please refer to question No. 1 here above to download the tender dossier 

3 I request you to provide us the following details before we buy the 
document: 
1) List of Items, Schedule of Requirements, Scope of Work, Terms of 
Reference, Bill of Materials required.  
2) Soft Copy of the Tender Document through email. 
3) Names of countries that will be eligible to participate in this tender. 
4) Information about the Tendering Procedure and Guidelines 
5) Estimated Budget for this Purchase 
6) Any Extension of Bidding Deadline? 
7) Any Addendum or Pre Bid meeting Minutes? 
 
Also we would like to be informed of future tenders from your 
organization. Hence, we request you to add our name to your bidder's 
list and do inform us about upcoming Projects, Tenders. 

We will be highly obliged if you can send us your complete & latest 
contact information. This will help us reaching to you faster. 

The contract notice and the additional information notice indicates the 
websites where the full dossier of documents can be downloaded free of 
charge. 

Please refer to question No. 1 here above to download the tender dossier. 

The minutes of the Pre-Bid Site Visit is available on our websites. Please consult 
our websites regularly. 

According to PRAG rules, call for tender with open tender procedure do not 
foresee the possibility to directly contact companies to inform about any new 
call that is published, not to be contacted in other ways that those indicated in 
the dossier. 

Please consult regularly our websites to be informed about new call for tender 
that is launched. 

4 Kindly advise if there is any official procedure which we need to follow 
to allow us participating in the tender and the way which we will be 
informed pertaining to the site visit date 

Please refer to document “vol1sez1 instructions to tenderers”. 

Please refer to question No. 1 here above to download the tender dossier. 

5 Please inform us if the postponing of the site visit will also affect the 
deadline for bid submission 

No, the deadline to submit the tender dossier does not change: December 04, 
2020 at h. 04:00 pm Beirut time. 
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6 We have sent you the skype address and the name of the person 
participating in the meeting following your request. Unfortunately we 
didn't get any answer or a call on skype which didn't let us participate. 
We are kindly asking you for clarification about this. 

The skype addresses that were provided were all contacted, but some contacts 
could not be found on Skype since the tenderers provided email addresses and 
not skype usernames, hence could not be contacted, while others were 
contacted but did not reply. 

7 We would like to request an excel copy of BOQ if it is available No Excel copy of the Bill of Quantities is available. 

8 You request 3 month certificate membership from contractor 
syndicate but due to the lockdown in Lebanon we cannot bring new 
one and we had one dated 07/07/2020. Could we use previous 
certificate from 5 months? 

Should we put original legal document or we can put copy of them? 

Due to the current situation in the country, the below point of Sub-Article 
12.1.9. of the document “vol1sez1 instructions to tenderers”: 

“recent (issuance date to be maximum 3 months from the bid date) membership 

certificate to the contractors syndicate;” 

shall be replaced by the following: 

“Membership certificate to the Contractors Syndicate issued in 2020”. 

9 We were not able to attend the Mandatory Site Visit, as we didn’t see 
the notice for Rescheduled Site Visit. Kindly confirm if it is still possible 
to participate in this tender even we have not attend the site visit. 

Unfortunately attending to the site visit is a restrictive clause to participate into 
the tender, hence it is not possible to submit an offer if you did not receive a 
site visit certificate. 

10 We were not able to attend the mandatory site visit held on MONDAY 
02 NOVEMBER 2020 AT 10:00 A.M. Please advise if we can participate, 
we are ready for a site visit anytime. 

It is not possible to organize a new site visit. 

Please also refer to question No. 9 here above. 

11 We have not yet receive the site visit certificate Scanned copies of the site visit certificates will be delivered to all companies 
who attended the visit and this before Friday, November 27, 2020. Each bidder 
shall submit copy of this certificate within his bid. 

 


